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Sub: - Approval of programme/ courses under NSQF - reg.

Dear Sir/ Madarr.

This is r,vith reference to y'or-rr proposal for introducing vocational courses under NSQF. I am
directed to cor.lve). approl'al of the UGC for the follou'ing programmes/ courses to be run by your
institr-rtion Lrnder NSQF from the academic session 2018-19.

It is firrther informed that the institution may adrnit 50 students per course, and appoint faculty
and staff as per the provisions of the \SQF guidelines.

You are requested to kindly ensure compliance of the terms and conditions/ provisions as laid
dt'rr,r,tt it't the guidelines for providing skill-based education under National Skill Qualification Framework.
You are also requested to convey your confirmation to start the courses from the academic session 2018-
l9 along r,vith the cgurses-rvise actual intake of stildents to UGC at the earliest. .

I\tlliganka Sekhar Sarma
(Education Officer)
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Yours faithfully,


